STONY CREEK MECHANICS' INSTITUTE & FREE LIBRARY



Stony Creek Mechanics' Institute & Dibrary

Location

31 MAIN STREET, STONY CREEK, SOUTH GIPPSLAND SHIRE

Municipality

SOUTH GIPPSLAND SHIRE

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO112

Heritage Listing

South Gippsland Shire

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

What is significant?

The Stony Creek Mechanics' Institute Hall, designed by R. Owens and constructed by W. Benn in 1894 and extended by F.W. Morris in 1911, at 31 Main Street, Stony Creek.

Why is it significant?

The Stony Creek Mechanics' Institute Hall is of local historic, aesthetic and social significance to South Gippsland Shire.

Historically, it is the oldest building in Stony Creek, and is one of a small number of pre-1900 Mechanics Institutes remaining in the Shire. It is demonstrates the earliest period of development of Stony Creek following the surveying of the town in 1892 and the opening of the South Eastern Railway, and the importance of Mechanics Institutes in the development of small rural communities. (AHC criteria - A.4 and D.2)

Aesthetically, it retains the characteristic form that is typical of Federation halls and still retains much of its original interior decoration. It is an imposing building that makes an important contribution to the historic character of Stony Creek. (AHC criterion - E.1)

Socially, it has played a significant role in the development of the Stony Creek community and is an important part of the identity of the local area. (AHC criterion - G.1)

Heritage South Gippsland - South Gippsland Heritage Study, David Helms with Trevor

Study/Consultant Westmore, 2004;

Construction dates 1894, 1911,

Architect/Designer Morris, FW,

Other Names Stony Creek Public Hall,

Hermes Number 30970

Property Number

Physical Description 1

The Stony Creek Mechanics Institute built in 1894 and added to in 1911, is a gabled hall with a corrugated iron roof and half hipped extensions projecting to both sides just short of the front of the main gable. The side additions and the extended main gable form the 1911 addition and have been modernised more recently with hardiplank cladding and aluminium windows. The main entry is recessed into the projecting gable and the gable ends have been sheeted with vertical boards. It can be assumed that considerable detail has been lost with these works and with it, much of the external historic character of the building.

The interior retains its original lining and detail around the stage proscenium.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/